

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#); [Pryby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: TTHMs in Flint
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:24:00 PM

Just had a call from a resident of Flint whose neighbor was told yesterday by the city to not drink the water because the TTHM level at her home was 95 ppb. The caller wanted to know if animals should be consuming the water. I told her she would have to consult with a toxicologist or someone familiar with veterinary medicine. I told her animals are less susceptible to some contaminants but more so to others, but as engineers and analysts, we were not the ones that would make that decision – we just pass it on if we find out.

She asked about other TTHM sampling locations and where they were in the city. I told her to contact one of you, starting with Adam.